
From: Hugo Lalonde

To: Julie Carrara; Scott Alain

Subject: FW: ABIC and Drummond - Species at Risk

Date: September 10, 2020 11:03:36 PM

FYI – MNRF has accepted our ABIC/Drummond SAR rehab plan.  We should provide a copy to Sean with

our SP Rev. submission.

 

HUGO LALONDE

Director ,  Land Development

2934 Basel ine Road,  Sui te  302

Ottawa,  ON K2H 1B2

C: 613-295-5082 O:  613-518-1864 ext .  503

Conf ident ia l i ty  Not ice:

Th is  e -ma i l  (and  a t tached  mate r ia l )  i s  i n tended  fo r  the  use  o f  the  ind iv idua l (s )  o r  ins t i tu t ion (s )  to  wh ich  i t  i s  addressed .  Th is  mate r ia l  may

con ta in  p r i v i l eged ,  con f iden t ia l ,  and /o r  persona l  i n fo rmat ion  tha t  may  be  sub jec t  to  the  p rov is ions  o f  ce r ta in  laws .  I t  may  no t  be  d is t r ibu ted ,

cop ied  o r  d isc losed  to  o ther  unau thor i zed  persons  o r  ins t i tu t ions .  I f  you  rece ive  th i s  t ransmiss ion  in  e r ro r ,  p lease  no t i f y  the  sender

immed ia te ly  and  de le te  the  e -ma i l  and  any  a t tachments  permanent l y .

 

From: Anthony Francis <afrancis@kilgourassociates.com> 

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 1:42 PM

To: Hugo Lalonde <hugo.lalonde@caivan.com>

Subject: Fwd: 2020-09-10_Drummond and Brazeau aggregate pits following closure and regrading

 

Hi Hugo,

 

Here is the reply from Carolyn.

 

She's happy with the Brazeau and Drummond sites and their SAR plans.

Best

 

Tony

Anthony Francis, PhD

Senior Ecologist 

Kilgour & Associates Ltd.
2285C St. Laurent Blvd., Unit 16

Ottawa, Ontario, K1G 4Z6

613-260-5555 direct

613-277-4027 cell

877-260-4420 fax

afrancis@kilgourassociates.com

http://www.kilgourassociates.com

This communication is intended for use by the individual(s) to whom it is specifically addressed and should not be read by, or delivered to, any other person.

Such communication may contain privileged or confidential information. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and

permanently delete the communication. Thank you for your cooperation.
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Hann, Carolyn (MECP) <Carolyn.Hann@ontario.ca>

Date: Thu, Sep 10, 2020 at 1:35 PM

Subject: 2020-09-10_Drummond and Brazeau aggregate pits following closure and regrading

To: Anthony Francis <afrancis@kilgourassociates.com>

 

Hi Tony,

 

Review: Species at risk review for Caivan projects at 3713 and 3809 Borrisokane Road

 

Sorry, I thought we had spoken and confirmed that the plan moving forward for the

closure of these two pits 3713 and 3809 Borrisokane Road (Drummond and Brazeau

Pitts) with regard to species at risk (Barn Swallow and Bank Swallow) was reasonable

and that the proponent was following the rules as set out by the regulation. I know we

had additionally discussed placement of the kiosks on Rideau Valley CA property.

 

I have reviewed the property location for any outstanding concerns for species at risk or

species at risk habitat in consideration of the residential and commercial development

that will occur at these locations in the future. I agree with your assessment in that there

is likely no further concerns for species at risk or species at risk habitat for these two

locations.

 

If you would like to discuss further please let me know.

 

Best,

 

Carolyn Hann
Management Biologist | Permissions and Compliance Section | Ontario Ministry of Environment, Conservation and Parks

| 10-1 Campus Drive, Kemptville, Ontario, K0G 1J0 | PH: 613.355.7312 | Email:  carolyn.hann@ontario.ca

 

 

 

From: Anthony Francis <afrancis@kilgourassociates.com> 

Sent: September-09-20 1:41 PM

To: Hann, Carolyn (MECP) <Carolyn.Hann@ontario.ca>

Cc: Ed Malindzak <emalindzak@kilgourassociates.com>; Hugo Lalonde <hugo.lalonde@caivan.com>

Subject: Re: Drummond and Brazeau aggregate pits following closure and regrading

 

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender.

Hi Carolyn,

 

Hope you've had a good summer. I'm am following up on this email that we sent you last spring

regarding the mitigation plans for Barn Swallows and Bank Swallows at the Drummond and Brazaeau
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pits. Have you had a chance to review the memo or the plans? If so, did you have any comments or

concerns?

 

Best regards

 

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

 

 

On Thu, Apr 23, 2020 at 3:20 PM Anthony Francis <afrancis@kilgourassociates.com> wrote:

Hello Carolyn,

 

I hope you are doing well. Please find attached our memo regarding two former sand and gravel pits

that are currently being regraded following their closure. The sites had previously furnished some

nesting habitat for two SAR birds (Bank Swallow and Barn Swallow), though the nesting sites for both

species were provided and maintained directly by mining activities and structures that could only be

present only while the pits were operational. 

 

As the pit lands have now been substantially regraded - and are still subject to ongoing and

extensive earthworks to fully flatten the entire area - per their respective closure plans and their

management plans (in accordance with the notices of activity filed by the pit operators) the area is

unlikely to still provide useful habitat.

 

If you have any questions or comments on our memo, please contact us any time.

 

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

This communication is intended for use by the individual(s) to whom it is specifically addressed and should not be read by, or delivered to, any other

person. Such communication may contain privileged or confidential information. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender

and permanently delete the communication. Thank you for your cooperation.
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